NOTICE OF MEETING
RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS

Pursuant to Texas Government Code, Chapter 551, the following matters will be taken up for discussion
and/or decision by the Railroad Commission of Texas at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 North
Congress, Room 1-111, First Floor, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, August 24, 2021, commencing at 10:00
a.m.

Webcast. Commission open meetings are webcast and may be accessed from the Commission's website
at https://www.rrc.texas.gov/ by clicking on "Open Meetings" and then "webcast home page", or by
going directly to_http://www.adminmonitor.com/tx/rr¢c/open_meeting/.

Register to Address the Commission on an Agenda Item. 1f you would like to register to address the
Commission on an agenda item numbered below, please call 512-463-7865 or email
RRCconference@rrc.texas.gov. Whether registering by phone or email, please include the following:

(1) the agenda item number;

(2) your name and affiliation;

(3) your address;

(4) your phone number;

(5) whom you represent (self or company/client); and

(6) whether you are available for questions from the Commissioners on a specific item on the agenda
or are requesting to address the Commission during the Public Input item.

You must register no later than noon (12 p.m.) on August 23rd. Late registration by email could result
in loss of the opportunity to participate on your item.

Auxiliary Aids or Services for Persons with a Disability. Any individual with a disability who plans to
attend this meeting and who requires auxiliary aids or services should notify the Commission as far in
advance as possible so that appropriate arrangements can be made. Requests may be made to the Human
Resources Department of the Railroad Commission of Texas by mail at P.O. Box 12967, Austin, Texas
78711-2967; by telephone at 512-463-6981 or TDD No. 512-463-7284; by e-mail at ADA@rrc.texas.gov;
or in person at 1701 North Congress Avenue, Suite 12-110, Austin, Texas.

HEARINGS DIVISION
GAS SERVICES

1. GUD No. 10606: Formal complaint of CNOOC Energy USA, LLC, against Williams MLP
Operating, LLC and Mockingbird Midstream Gas Services, LLC.
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SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION

2. SMRD C16-0014-SC-11-F: Application by San Miguel Electric Cooperative, Inc. for various

phases of release of reclamation obligations on an aggregate 107.9 acres, Permit No. 11H, San
Miguel Lignite Mine, Atascosa and McMullen Counties, Texas.

OIL AND GAS

3.

0G-20-00002722: Complaint of Debra Christian that Basa Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 053974)
does not have a good faith claim to operate the Jones, Callie (06123) Lease, Well Nos. 7, 8,9, 10
and 13, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas; District 6E.

0G-20-00002724: Complaint of Debra Christian that Basa Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 053974)
does not have a good faith claim to operate the Jones, George (06683) Lease, Well No. 12, East
Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas; District 6E.

0G-20-00003058: Complaint of Debra Christian that Basa Resources, Inc. (Operator No. 053974)
does not have a good faith claim to operate the Christian, J. M. -A- R/A -A- (07510) Lease, Well
Nos. 3 & 4, East Texas Field, Gregg County, Texas; District 6E.

0G-20-00004451: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Asante Operating Company, LLC (Operator No.
033877) for the Sneed -A- (13662) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, Buchanan Field, Caldwell
County, Texas, to change the operator from Red Shell Inc. (Operator No. 696756) to Asante
Operating Company, LLC; District 01.

0G-20-00002426: Enforcement action against BEP Operating, LLC (Operator No. 066718) for
violations of statewide rules on the Butler, J. D. (23141) Lease, Well Nos. 2 and 3, Baylor County
Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas; District 09.

OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA (82 items; numbers 8 - 89)

8.

10.

11.

0G-21-00005149: Application of Assent Energy Partners, LLC (Operator No. 035486) to consider
permanent field rules for the Short Grass Prairie (Cong) Field, Hardeman County, Texas; District
09.

0G-20-00004502: Application of Verdugo-Pablo Energy, LLC (Operator No. 884574) for an
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Connie West (71078) Lease and Vito (71072) Lease, Platang
(San Andres) Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-21-00005539: Application of U.S. Energy Development Corp. (No. 875462) for an exception
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Monte Lenoso B Pad (19738) Lease in the Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford)
Field, Frio County, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00005394: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (No. 835518) for an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the Mothball 154-153-Unit W (53545) Lease, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field,
Reeves County, Texas; District 08.
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12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

0G-20-00005395: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (No. 835518) for an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the D-Day 106-105 Unit (54114) Lease, Well No.19H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp)
Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.

0G-20-00005396: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (No. 835518) for an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the Neidermeyer 217-180 Unite W (54302) Lease No. 1H, Phantom
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; District 08.

0G-20-00005397: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (No. 835518) for an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the Wormer 69 (53942) Lease, Well No.24H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field,
Reeves County, Texas; District 08.

0G-20-00005398: Application of Tall City Operations III LLC (No. 835518) for an exception to
16 TAC §3.32 for the Pinto 2 Unit (53759) Lease, Well No. 6H, Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field,
Reeves County, Texas; District 08.

0G-20-00004950: Application of XTO Energy Inc. (Operator No. (945936) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the University Blk 20/21 CTB, Commingle Permit 08-6786,
Two Georges (Bone Spring) Field, Winkler County, Texas; District 08.

0G-20-00002543: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Robert Walker Unit Zav A (17819) Lease, Well No. 7H,
and the Robert Walker Unit Zav B (17827) Lease, Well No. 1H, Permit No. 32587, Briscoe Ranch
(Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002549: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744), Well No. E4H, and the
Winterbotham Commerce Unit (19616) Lease, Well No. 2H, Flare Permit No. 40661, Briscoe
Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002878: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC

§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Coleman Zav D (17448) Lease, Well Nos. D2H and
D3H, Flare Permit No. 32584, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002879: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Coleman Zav B (17910) Lease, Well No. 1H, and the
Coleman Unit Zav A (17776), Well No. 5H, Flare Permit No. 32583, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford)
Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002882: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the KM South Zav (17123) Lease, Flare Permit No. 25656,
Well Nos. B3H And B5H, and the Bauerle Unit Zav (19189) Lease, Well No. 1H, Flare Permit
No. 33295, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.
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22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

0G-20-00002884: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the KM-Miller Unit Zav (18398) Lease, Well Nos. 1H and
2H, Flare Permit No. 32585, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002885: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to S16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the KM-Miller Unit Zav (18398) Lease, Well Nos. 3H and
4H, Flare Permit No. 32586, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002893: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Tidwell East Zav (16636) Lease, Well Nos. A1H and
A3H, Flare Permit No. 30131, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002894: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Tidwell East Zav (16636) Lease, Well Nos. D1H and
D3H, Flare Permit No. 30089, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002895: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor North (15412) Lease, Well Nos. A2H, A3H and
A4H, Flare Permit No. 30129, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002896: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor North (15412) Lease, Well No. C1H, Flare
Permit No. 32930, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District
01.

0G-20-00002897: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor North (15412) Lease, Well No. D1H, and the
Traylor Unit Zav L (18230) Lease, Well No. 4H, Flare Permit No. 32588, Briscoe Ranch
(Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District O1.

0G-20-00002898: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor North (15412) Lease, Well Nos. D2H, D3H and
D5H, Flare Permit No. 32589, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District O1.

0G-20-00002899: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor North (15412) Lease, Well No. F3H, Flare
Permit No. 32956, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District
01.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 24, 2021 Page 4 of 28



31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

0G-20-00002900: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor North (15412) Lease, Well Nos. I1H, I3H, [4H
and I5H Flare Permit No. 32937, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002901: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. A3H And
A4H, Flare Permit No. 32932, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002902: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. B1H, B2H,
B3H and B4H Flare Permit No. 32933, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala
Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002903: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. C1H and
C2H, Flare Permit No. 32590, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002904: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. C3H, C4H,
and C5H, Flare Permit No. 32591, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002905: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well No. C6H and
the Traylor Unit Zav L (18230) Lease, Well No. 1H, Flare Permit No. 32935, Briscoe Ranch
(Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District O1.

0G-20-00002906: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. F1H, F2H,
and F5H, Flare Permit No. 32592, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002907: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. G1H and
G2H, Flare Permit No. 32593, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002908: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. G3H, G4H,
and G5H, Flare Permit No. 32594, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.
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40.

41.

42.

43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

0G-20-00002909: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. HIH, H2H,
and H3H, Flare Permit No. 30130, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002910: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. H4H and
HS5H, Flare Permit No. 30088, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002911: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well Nos. [1H, I2H &
I3H, Flare Permit No. 32595, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002912: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor South Zav (15766) Lease, Well No. J1H, Flare
Permit No. 32934, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District
01.

0G-20-00002913: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor Unit Zav L (18230) Lease, Well Nos. 2H and
3H, Flare Permit No. 32596, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002914: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor Unit Zav M (17867) Lease, Well No. 2H, Flare
Permit No. 32597, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District
01.

0G-20-00002915: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor Unit Zav M (17867) Lease, Well Nos. 4H and
6H, Flare Permit No. 32598, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002916: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor Unit Zav N (17653) Lease, Well Nos. 1H, 2H,
and 3H, Flare Permit No. 32936, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002917: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Traylor Unit Zav N (17653) Lease, Well Nos. 4H, 5H,
and 6H, Flare Permit No. 32599, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.
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49.

50.

51.

52.

53.

54.

55.

56.

57.

0G-20-00002920: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. UTH and
U2H, Flare Permit No. 32940, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002921: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. A1H,
A2H, A3H, and A4H, Flare Permit No. 30086, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and
Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002922: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. B1H and
B2H, Flare Permit No. 30087, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002923: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. B3H, B4H
and D1H, Flare Permit No. 32600, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002924: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. D2H, S1H
and S2H, Flare Permit No. 32939, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002925: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. F1H and
F2H, Flare Permit No. 32938, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002926: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. G1H,
G2H, V1H and V2H, Flare Permit No. 32601, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and

Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002927: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. G3H and
N1H, Flare Permit No. 32602, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002928: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. H2H,
H3H, and I1H and the Commerce Unit Zav B (19916) Lease, Well Nos. 2H and 3H, Drilling
Permit Nos. 859316 And 859324, Flare Permit No. 32603, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field,
Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.
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58.

59.

60.

61.

62.

63.

64.

65.

66.

0G-20-00002929: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. I2H and
I3H, and the Commerce Unit Zav B (19916) Lease, Well No. 4H, Flare Permit No. 32604, Briscoe
Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002930: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. J1H and
J2H, and the KM-Commerce Unit Zav (20010) Lease, Well Nos. 1H and 2H, Flare Permit No.
32605, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002931: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. K1H and
J3H, and the KM South Zav (17123) Lease, Well Nos. B1H and B2H, Flare Permit No. 32941,
Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002932: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. K2H and
L1H, Flare Permit No. 32606, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002933: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. M1H,
M2H, and M5H, Flare Permit No. 25666 and the Miller Unit Zav (19231) Lease, Well Nos. 1H
and 2H, Flare Permit No. 33294, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002934: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. N2H and
N3H, Flare Permit No. 32607, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002935: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. O1H,
O2H, O3H and O5H, Flare Permit No. 32608, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and

Zavala Counties, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002936: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well Nos. Q1H and
Q2H, Flare Permit No. 32609, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties,
Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00002937: Exco Operating Company, LP (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Winterbotham Zav (15744) Lease, Well No. R1H, Flare
Permit No. 32610, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit and Zavala Counties, Texas; District
01.
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67.

68.

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

74.

75.

76.

0G-20-00003312: Exco Operating Company, Lp (Operator No. 256915) pursuant to 16 TAC
§3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Coleman Unit Zav E (18314) Lease, Well Nos. 2H and
4H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Zavala County, Texas; District 01.

0G-20-00004861: Application of ER Operating Company (Operator No. 238075) pursuant to 16
TAC §3.32 for an exception to flare gas for the Googins 249 (71606) Lease, Platang (San Andres)
Field, Yoakum County, Texas; District 8A.

0G-21-00005811: Application of James Lake Midstream LLC (Operator No. 429665) pursuant to
16 TAC §§3.36 and 3.46 to amend its commercial permit to inject fluid containing hydrogen
sulfide gas into a reservoir productive of oil or gas for the James Lake Injection (45572) Lease,
Well No. 1, Goldsmith (Ellenburger) Field, Ector County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00005946: Application of Windland Energy, LLC (Operator No. 931601) pursuant to 16
TAC §3.95 for a permit to create, operate, and maintain an underground liquid hydrocarbon
storage facility for the Notrees Storage Unit Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, and 3, Salado (Storage) Field,
Ector County, Texas; District 08.

0G-20-00005461: Application of Prasad, Hari Production Co. (Operator No. 675948) to consider
unitization and secondary recovery authority for the Fullerton East Glorieta Clearfork Unit Lease,
Fullerton Field (Field ID No. 33230001), Andrews County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00006089: Request by Titus Oil & Gas Production, LLC (Operator No. 800622) to contest
drilling permits unit denial of administrative approval for the El Campeon Fed Com Lease, Well
No. 404H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Loving County, Texas; District 08.

0G-21-00006695: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tesuque Oil & Gas LLC (Operator No. 844127)
for the Mireles, Johnnie (02996) Lease, Well No. 1, Minerva-Rockdale Field, Milam County,
Texas, to change the operator from Price Operating, LLC (Operator No. 676856) to Tesuque Oil &
Gas LLC; District 01.

0G-21-00006856: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tower Resources Inc. (Operator No. 862857) for
the Garrison, E.V. et al (11848) Lease, Well Nos. 2608, 2609, 2611, 2612, 2613, 2614, 2615,
2616, 2617, 2618, 2619, 2620, 2621, 2622, 2623, 2624, 2625, 2627, 2628, 2629, 2630, 2631,
2632, 2633, and 2634, Slocum Field, Anderson County, Texas, to change the operator from
Leverage Operating, LLC (Operator No. 498751) to Tower Resources Inc.; District 06.

0G-21-00006532: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 17 (Gas ID No. 132635) Lease, Well No. 4, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006533: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 17 (Gas ID No. 071245) Lease, Well No. 2C, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.
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77.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

&3.

84.

85.

0G-21-00006534: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 20 (Gas ID No. 136704) Lease, Well Nos. 1-U AND 1-L, W. A. M.,
South (Fusselman) Field, Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas
(Operator No. 779259) to Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006550: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 20 (Gas ID No. 142110) Lease, Well No. 7, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006551: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 20 (Gas ID No. 140704) Lease, Well No. 6, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006552: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 17 (Gas ID No. 138853) Lease, Well No. 1, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006553: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 17 (Gas ID No. 134280) Lease, Well No. 1703, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006554: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 20 (Gas ID No. 069697) Lease, Well No. 2, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006556: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 20 (Gas ID No. 130791) Lease, Well No. 4, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006557: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 20 (Gas ID No. 118794) Lease, Well No. 3, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.

0G-21-00006558: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Tall Dune Resources, LLC (Operator No.
835525) for the Foster, R. T. 20 (Gas ID No. 138183) Lease, Well No. 5, Conger (Penn) Field,
Sterling County, Texas, to change the operator from Siana Oil & Gas (Operator No. 779259) to
Tall Dune Resources, LLC; District 08.
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86.

87.

88.

89.

0G-21-00006655: Single Signature P-4 Filing of Cinron Energy, LLC (Operator No. 153512) for
the Robinson, 1. E. (03160) Lease, Well No. 1 T, Coke (Robinson) Field, Wood County, Texas, to
change the operator from Simples Oil International, LLC (Operator No. 784116) to Cinron
Energy, LLC; District 06.

0&G Case No. 00007227: Estancia Oil & Gas LLC for authority pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to
approve or certify an EOR project for the Blackard Unit (#70558), Blackard (Spraberry) (08541
500) Field, Borden County, Texas.

0&G Case No. 00007250: Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company LP for the recommendation
of a tight gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Austin Chalk Formation, Sugarkane
(Austin Chalk) Field, De Witt County, Texas.

Pipeline Safety Docket No. 00005085: Enforcement action against Richardson Fuels, Inc.

(Operator No. 707915) for violation of statewide rules on Permit No. 03523, Hutchinson County,
Texas; Unopposed Motion for Rehearing.

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS (8 items; numbers 90 - 97)

90.

91.

92.

93.

94.

0&G 00003595: Enforcement action against Turnaround Trucking (Operator No. 872808) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Premont Wash Racks Facility, Permit Nos. PO11864A,
P011864B, and P011864C, Jim Wells County, Texas, District No. 04. Violation of 16 TAC

§3.8(d)(6).

0&G 00005967: Enforcement action against Alltex Operating Company (Operator No. 015056)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Knodel, Annic, -C- (01-03660) Lease, Well Nos. 1C, 2C,
3C, and 4C, Darst Creek (Buda) Field, Guadalupe County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), 3.21(1), and 3.22(b).

0&G 00006156: Enforcement action against Mesa Operating, LLC (Operator No. 561826) for
Violation of Statewide Rules on the Marshall (7C-19812) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Exoc (980)
Field, McCulloch County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I),
3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00006226: Enforcement action against DBC Operating Company LLC (Operator No.
195725) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Allen Lease, Well No. 3 (RRC ID No. 7B-
092535), Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(1),
3.3(2), and 3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00006430: Enforcement action against Origin Production Group, LLC (Operator No.
625629) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Tullis, Henry (02-03796) Lease, Well No. 3,
Texam, E. (Chernosky) Field, Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).
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95.

96.

97.

0&G 00006434: Enforcement action against Origin Production Group, LLC (Operator No.
625629) for Violation of Statewide Rules on the Swanson, et al (02-07681) Lease, Well No. 3,
Texam, E. (Chernosky) Field, Live Oak County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).

0&G 00006436: Enforcement action against Crow, Ken (Operator No. 191287) for Violation of
Statewide Rules on the Diller, Virginia (7B-18327) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 1T, 2T, 3T, 3, 4, 4T, 5,
6,7, 105, 306, 406, 506, 606, 707, 807, 907, 1008, and 1108, Shackelford County Regular Field,
Shackelford County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(III), and 3.14(b)(2).

Pipeline Safety 180095: Enforcement action against Petrolia Group, L.L.C. (Operator No. 660810)
for Violation of Statewide Rules on Permit No. 07396, Brown County, Texas. Violation of 16
TAC §§3.70(1) and 3.70(1).

AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS (222 items; numbers 98 - 319)

98.

99.

100.

101.

102.

103.

104.

0&G 09-0317056: Newport Operating, LLC (Operator No. 607883) enforcement action regarding
Preston (05286) Lease, Well Nos. 1,4, 5,6,7, 8,9, 10, 100, 101, 102, 110, 111, 121, 133, 152,
and 160, and Sheldon (30500) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3,4, 5,6, 7, 8,9, and 113, Wichita County
Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(b), 3.8(d)(1),
3.8(d)(4)(H), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.16(b), 3.20(a)(1), and 3.21(j).

0&G 00003868: Lone Oak Energy Inc. (Operator No. 506578) enforcement action regarding Rori
Miller (03-27205) Lease, Well No. 1, Fondren Ranch (Wilcox 6850) Field, Colorado County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(4)(H)(1)(D).

0&G 00006099: Aqueous Operating, LLC (Operator No. 028631) enforcement action regarding
Nelson Brown (8A-66122) Lease, Well No. 2, Levelland (San Andres) Field, Hockley County,
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).

0&G 00006525: GTG Operating, LL.C (Operator No. 337080) enforcement action regarding
Black Caddo Unit (7B-25835) Lease, Well No. 1A, Stephens County Regular Field, Stephens
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(II).

GUD 10931: Torrent Oil LLC (Company ID No. 9269) enforcement action regarding System of
Company ID No. 9269 (System ID No. 964802), Statewide, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC
§8.101(b)(1)(B) and 49 CFR 195.310(a).

GUD 11016: West Texas Gas, Inc. (Company ID No. 445) enforcement action regarding Floydada
Group System (System ID No. 111004), Floyd County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §18.9(b) and
49 CFR 192.321(e).

PS 00005266: Pertralis Energy Resources, LLC (Operator No. 659844) enforcement action
regarding Permit Nos. 00404 and 01613, Anderson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.70(i)
and 3.70(n).
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105.

106.

107.

108.

1009.

110.

111.

112.

113.

114.

115.

116.

117.

118.

Damage Prevention 023231: Lucia's Oaks, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 77 N. Bay Blvd. (Admiralty Bend Ln.), The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 023513: PM / IPR Construction Co. enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 3201 S. Tyler (S.W. 32nd), Amarillo, Randall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 023576: Ransco Irrigation enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 17815 Luminaire (Andover Dr.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 023617: F & W Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 1415 E. Blanco (Esser), Boerne, Kendall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 024138: Ransco Irrigation enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 2 Panamint Ct., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 024215: Osmose Utilities enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 605 S. Lafayette #3 (Yarbrough), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 024438: Houston Rapid Transit enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 4900 Harrisburg Blvd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 024594: Davil Jaimes enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 3105 Parkside Dr., Plano, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 026454: Sal Esparza, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), at 15718 Fern Basin Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 026647: Naranjo's Pool Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 46 Saddlebrook Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 026692: City of Houston enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4403 Falls St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 029317: Hood Communication enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.10(b), at 22207 Tower Terrace (Steep Rock), San Antonio, Bexar
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 029331: Trans-American Company enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 1300 Desert Canyon (Diamond Ridge), El Paso, El Paso
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 035177: Quality Excavation enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 23811 Alpine Ridge (Alpine Lodge), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.
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119.

120.

121.

122.

123.

124.

125.

126.

127.

128.

129.

130.

131.

132.

133.

Damage Prevention 061378: A&D Dirtworks enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1012 Parker (S.W. 10th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 068465: Ram Pool Plumbing enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 10814 Sagebluff Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 068640: Harper Brothers Construction enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 1700 Crawford (Pease St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 069657: MJ Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 13314 Whisper Hollow Ln. (Tracewood Hills Ln.), Houston, Harris County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 069659: K & K Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2000 Lake Manor (Cliff Manor), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 069889: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1503 Lincoln (Colorado), Dalhart, Hartley County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 069971: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9509 Rockwell Pkwy. (Hollow Landing), Amarillo, Randall County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 070062: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 111 Button St. (Eldorado Pkwy.), Little EIm, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070079: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1106 Higgins (W. Blue Bell), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070245: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1207 Wilshire (Dixie), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070262: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 700 FM 2381 (Laramie), Bushland, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070295: CW Young Construction enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(b), at Amistad Ln. (New Ballinger Dr.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070296: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 2505 W. Hendrix Ave. (S. Hendrix Ave.), Lucas, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070310: D Plata Construction Co., LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(c), at 11415 Massive Mt. (Red Cloud Peak), Helotes, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070316: JD Abrams, LP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b),
at 7800 IH 35 (E. Anderson Ln.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.
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134.

135.

136.

137.

138.

139.

140.

141.

142.

143.

144.

145.

146.

147.

148.

Damage Prevention 070323: Superior Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.11(c), at 714 Montalcino Ct. (Andrea Ct.), Victoria, Victoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070341: Thedford Construction Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.11(c) and 18.4(b), at 1850 Walton Rd. (Walker St.), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070342: City of Lewisville enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 2600 Jacobson Dr. (Busher Dr.), Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070349: Turninground, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 20112 Leaf River Cir., New Caney, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070361: Triple L Contractors enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at E. Birch (S. Monroe), Campbell, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070368: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1900 Baylor (Bryan St.), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070383: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Trellis Pass, Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070385: Fibertex enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at
10106 Vicksburg (101 St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070399: Traffic Systems Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 2727 Elmside Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070412: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3212 Amherst Ave. (Airline), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070454: City of Austin enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b),
at 3108 Govalle Ave. (Tillery St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070504: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1037 Quail Valley Rd. (Lake City Ave.), Allen, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070532: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7644 W. Amarillo Blvd. (Fleming), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070538: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1802 Granite Range Ln. (Copper Mountain Trl.), Arlington, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070555: MJ Sheridan of Texas, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 12206 Old Oaks Dr. (Plantation Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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149.

150.

151.

152.

153.

154.

155.

156.

157.

158.

159.

160.

161.

162.

163.

164.

Damage Prevention 070638: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 200 N. A St. (W. Texas), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070648: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1406 10th St. (Ave. N), Shallowater, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070683: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at McKamy Creek Rd. (Woodhill), Flower Mound, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070703: Southpaw USA, Inc. enforcement action for two violations of 16
TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(e), at 12930 Willow Chase Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070721: Denbow Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(b) and 18.4(d), at Aventura Ave. (Avola Cir.), Pflugerville, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070739: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Lamesa Rd. (E. Texas Ave.), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070742: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Castlebridge (Maybury), The Colony, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070743: Brian's Plumbing, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 1637 Conkling (McKinney Rd.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070746: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9506 Laforce (Banks), Midland, Midland County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070758: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 301 Utica Ave. (Whisperwood), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070763: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 7911 Ford St. (S. 80th St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070766: Cowboy Sewer Contracting enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.3(e), at 1532 Holly Ave. (San Jacinto St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070790: D. Guerra Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 859 F St. (Latimer), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070791: Galveston County WCID 1 enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 3809 Fatta Dr. (Amanda), Dickinson, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070802: Standard Utility Construction, Inc. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 208 Greenhill St. (Centurion Rd.), Glenn Heights, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070810: Volt Power enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at
10104 N. 13st (Xavier Ave.), McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.
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165.

166.

167.

168.

169.

170.

171.

172.

173.

174.

175.

176.

177.

178.

179.

Damage Prevention 070821: McMahon Contracting, LP enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.4(a), at 328 E. University Ave. (Sycamore St.), Waxahachie, Ellis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070824: Mears Installation enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 400 Eagleland (Cedar), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070834: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 120 E. 74th St. (Cedar Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070860: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2666 Needles Throw Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070863: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 13607 Tanvern Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070864: Light It Up Electric enforcement action for two violations of 16 TAC
§§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 9800 Airport Blvd. (Northern Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 070865: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 7106 Palmetto St., Manvel, Brazoria County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070866: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Hanover Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070880: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 9300 International (1600 Sweeden), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070882: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 5027 Northrup Dr. (Hoover St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070884: EDP enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and
18.11(b), at 1026 Holly Hall (Tanglewild Ln.), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070885: City of Beaumont enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 735 Roberts (Atlanta), Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070889: City of Brownwood enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 606 Coggin Ave. (Cottage), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070904: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 10241 N. Fwy., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070908: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at Winfield Dr. (Rolling Glen Dr.), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Open Meeting Notice for Tuesday, August 24, 2021 Page 17 of 28



180.

181.

182.

183.

184.

185.

186.

187.

188.

189.

190.

191.

192.

193.

194.

Damage Prevention 070923: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 8502 Jensen Dr. (Keeland St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070924: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 5822 Cedar Bluff Dr. (Kaitlyn Ln.), Baytown, Chambers County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070925: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at Larry St. (Fair St.), Livingston, Polk County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070926: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2325 N. Main St. (Jefferson St.), Liberty, Liberty County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070929: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 16207 Villa Del Norte Dr. (North Rock), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070930: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2 Wildflower Trace Place (Branch Crossing), The Woodlands, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070932: T. F. Harper & Associates enforcement action for two violations of
16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 709 Casa Cir. Apt. C (Sunset Ln.), Copperas Cove, Coryell
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070936: A-K Farms enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a)
and 18.11(b), at FM 1055 (FM 1524), Dimmitt, Castro County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070938: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 310 Forest Creek Dr., League City, Galveston County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070943: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 26018 Budde Rd. (Nursery Rd.), The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070948: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1725 W. George St., Port Lavaca, Calhoun County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070951: A-Z Plumbing Company enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 1303 Springforest Cir. (Springbrook Cir.), Killeen, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070956: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 436 Ave. F (13th St.), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070963: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5309 Rustic Trl. (Live Oak Dr.), Colleyville, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070966: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at Malone (Kennedy St.), Center, Shelby County, Texas.
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196.

197.

198.

199.

200.

201.

202.

203.

204.

205.

206.

207.

208.

2009.

Damage Prevention 070981: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 130 Wisteria Walk Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070982: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2515 Ridgewood (Cherryhurst), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070985: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 401 N. Ash (E. Municipal), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070986: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2607 Chaplin Place Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 070992: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 Lomax School Rd. (N. P St.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071003: City of Lacy Lakeview enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.4(a) and 18.11(b), at 305 N. Walnut (Ave. C), Lacy-Lakeview, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071006: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2505 S. 3rd (Gurley Ln.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071008: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9071 5th St. (Walnut Dr.), Frisco, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071011: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 11110 Hwy. 225 (Houston Dr.), La Porte, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071013: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2508 N. Frazier St., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071017: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 3418 Lawrence Ave. (N. 34th St.), Nederland, Jefferson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071018: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1903 Balsam Way (Agarita Trl.), Old Round Rock (historical), Williamson
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071022: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 40521 Warialda Trace Ln. (Bellaria Manor Ln.), Magnolia, Montgomery
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071024: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1937 Waters Edge Ln., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071025: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 87 W. Shale Creek Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.
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210.

211.

212.

213.

214.

215.

216.

217.

218.

219.

220.

221.

222.

223.

224.

225.

Damage Prevention 071026: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 296 E. Mill St. (N. Market St.), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071027: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4507 Vandelia St. (Prescott Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071031: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1033 Upson Dr. (Lawton Dr.), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071034: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 23902 Pea Ridge Dr., Spring, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071036: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1 CR 29 (CR LL), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071038: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7405 CR 1540 (Hwy. 84), Shallowater, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071040: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3303 Storey Ln. (Geraldine Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071043: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 16000 Blk. Agogo Woods Way, Humble, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071046: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 8715 Copperbrook Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071050: Bore Pro, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a),
at 505 Guadalupe St. (Dibrell St.), Seguin, Guadalupe County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071051: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2214 Wilmington Dr. (Pyramid), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071052: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6600 Forest Ln. (Forest Ct.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071060: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 12322 Timber Hollow, Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071061: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 604 N. Hall St. (5th St.), Caldwell, Burleson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071065: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2300 Wichita St., Pasadena, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071067: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 130 Vieux Carre Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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226.

227.

228.

229.

230.

231.

232.

233.

234.

235.

236.

237.

238.

239.

240.

Damage Prevention 071098: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1320 Dargon (Trezavant), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071104: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Teasley Ln. (Hickory Creek Rd.), Denton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071110: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 6810 La Puente Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071126: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 4214 McKinney, Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071146: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1101 E. Coke Rd. (Park St.), Winnsboro, Wood County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071153: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 616 Cage St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071168: Centerpoint Energy - electric enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 7906 Willow St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071175: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1724 Palace (Nutbush), Tyler, Smith County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071179: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2401 Windsor (Glenwood), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071200: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11506 Savannah (115th), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071202: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 12005 Charing Cross Rd. (Barrington Way), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071205: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 4700 Trail Lake Ln. (Payer St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071206: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 314 Richey Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071207: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 126 Cris Rd. (Fullersprings Dr.), Lufkin, Angelina County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071210: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 312 Niter Ave. (E. 4th St.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.
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241. Damage Prevention 071217: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 3914 Cedar Forest Dr. (Holly Green), Kingwood, Harris County, Texas.

242. Damage Prevention 071219: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 606 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd., Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.

243. Damage Prevention 071221: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 4519 Spring Cypress (Kuykendahl), Spring, Harris County, Texas.

244. Damage Prevention 071223: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 11926 Beverly Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

245. Damage Prevention 071224: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1530 Leadenhall Cir. (N. Silver Green Dr.), Channelview, Harris County, Texas.

246. Damage Prevention 071230: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 603 N. Vista Dr. (N. Bend Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

247. Damage Prevention 071231: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 7009 Rook Blvd. (Bullfinch St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.

248. Damage Prevention 071233: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at Gosling Rd. (New Trails Dr.), Shenandoah, Montgomery County, Texas.

249, Damage Prevention 071238: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 11827 Beverly Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

250. Damage Prevention 071241: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 601 Magnolia Dr. (Van Buren St.), Overton, Rusk County, Texas.

251. Damage Prevention 071256: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at Ave. M (23rd St.), Santa Fe, Galveston County, Texas.

252. Damage Prevention 071275: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 10327 Hunter Creek Ln., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

253. Damage Prevention 071277: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 19750 Stoney Ridge Dr. (Prairie Wind Dr.), Amarillo, Potter County,

Texas.

254. Damage Prevention 071280: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 13303 Hartford Bay Trl. (Briarstone Glen Ct.), Cypress, Harris County, Texas.

255. Damage Prevention 071281: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 15819 Knoll Lake Dr. (Club Lake Dr.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.
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257.

258.

259.

260.

261.

262.

263.

264.

265.

266.

267.

268.

2609.

270.

Damage Prevention 071282: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 456 Rio Dr. (Madrid), New Braunfels, Comal County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071304: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2511 Hummingbird St. (Magnolia Bend), New Caney, Montgomery County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 071309: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at Settegast Ranch Rd. (FM 723), Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071310: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3221 S.W. 10th Ave. (S. Mississippi St.), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071318: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7405 CR 1541 (CR 6100), Shallowater, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071326: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2600 Blk. Maximilian St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071336: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 10207 Bayou Oaks Dr. (Turtleweed Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071337: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1112 Cedar Creek Dr., Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071339: Bailey HDD, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at Travis (Rusk), Putnam, Callahan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071347: North Houston Pole Line enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.3(a), at 20246 Atascocita Lake Dr. (Atascocita Lake Way), Atascocita, Harris County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071374: Fox Electric, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.4(a), at 3631 Monticello Way (Noblewood Dr.), Forney, Kaufman County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071378: City of Brenham enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 604 E. Stone St. (Lee St.), Brenham, Washington County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071383: Hurtado Construction Company enforcement action for violation of
16 TAC §§18.4(c) and 18.11(b), at FM 521 (County Fair Rd.), Arcola, Fort Bend County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071390: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 2916 Montopolis Dr. (E. Oltorf St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071392: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2702 Bobtown Rd. (Rowlett Rd.), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
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280.

281.

282.

283.

284.

285.

Damage Prevention 071418: KIK Underground, LLC enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.10(b), at 6605 Lakeshore Dr. (Jonandrea), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071421: City of Bowie enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a),
at 304 E. Greenwood (Jackson), Bowie, Montague County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071424: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4201 Marsh Ln. (E. Hebron Pkwy.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071426: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5009 102nd St. (Wayne Ave.), Lubbock, Lubbock County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071432: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 4201 Marathon Blvd. (W. 42nd St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071445: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 10601 N. Lamar Blvd. (North Meadows Dr.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071463: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4245 Mingo Dr. (Creekway Dr.), Carrollton, Denton County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071472: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3400 Brown Ave. (Colonial St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071476: City of Cleveland enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.11(b), at 706 Clay (S. Franklin), Cleveland, Liberty County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071480: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3911 Johnson St. (Walworth St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071488: Sustanite Support Services, LLC enforcement action for two
violations of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), and 18.3(a), at 11500 Blk. Corkwood Dr., Houston, Harris
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071500: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11409 Leeson St. (Glenderry Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071513: Connor Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§§18.11(c) and 18.11(b), at 146 Woodlawn Dr. (Woodway Dr.), Pinewood Estates, Hardin
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071518: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 3625 Locke Ave. (Margaret St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant
County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071519: Northstar Energy Solutions enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.10(b), at 1119 Bayonne St. (Crossman Ave.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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295.

296.

297.

298.

299.

300.

Damage Prevention 071523: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 501 Lee St. (5th St.), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071524: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for violation of 16
TAC §18.8(a), at 1505 E. 3rd St. (Onion St.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071527: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1621 San Jacinto (Meyers Ln.), Bellmead, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071535: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 Juniper (Linden), Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071552: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 S.W. 5th St. (Motley), Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071555: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 124 N. Westmoreland Rd. (Belt Line), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2203 S. New Rd. (S. New Rd.), Waco, McLennan County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071562: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Scullin (Dubois), Denison, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071563: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Cottonwood (Cypress Dr.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071564: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at 212 Cooper St. (W. Abram), Arlington, Tarrant County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 071566: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1721 Susan Dr. (Pinewood Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071567: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 626 Wheatland Rd. (Mercury St.), Duncanville, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071568: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2103 Tulane Dr. (Jupiter Rd.), Richardson, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071569: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1705 Bison Meadows Ln. (FM 549), Heath, Rockwall County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071573: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3445 W. Buckingham Rd. (N. Jupiter), Garland, Dallas County, Texas.
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305.
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310.

311.

312.

313.

314.

315.

Damage Prevention 071575: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1545 S. Hwy. 183 (Crystal Falls), Leander, Williamson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071577: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6302 Riverview Ln. (Red Cedar Trl.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071581: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1414 Peru St. (Walnut St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071585: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3900 Creekside Ct. (Timber Meadow), Burleson, Johnson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071594: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1650 N. Nolan River Rd. (W. Kilpatrick), Cleburne, Johnson County,
Texas.

Damage Prevention 071597: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1315 Glen Ave. (S. Denley Dr.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071602: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 N. Crestwood Blvd. (Faircrest Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071615: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2817 Holiday Dr. (Richard Dr.), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Grand Ave. (E. Pecan St.), Sherman, Grayson County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071664: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 703 Main St. (First St.), Windom, Fannin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at N. Juanita Dr. (Jamie Rd.), Harker Heights, Bell County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 209 N. McEntire Ct. (Raymond Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071673: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 427 Cambridge Dr. (Eagle Dr.), DeSoto, Dallas County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071674: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3121 McKinney St. (Plano St.), Melissa, Collin County, Texas.

Damage Prevention 071680: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1652 Sylvan Ave. (Kessler Pkwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.
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316. Damage Prevention 071682: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Autumn Hill Bluff (President's Blvd.), Lavon, Collin County, Texas.

317. Damage Prevention 071691: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3911 Crozier St. (Hickman St.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.

318. Damage Prevention 071692: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement action for violation
of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 233 Manhattan Blvd. (Jobson), Sunnyvale, Dallas County, Texas.

319. Damage Prevention 071717: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC
§18.8(a), at 1217 Coralberry Dr. (Alyssum Ln.), Northlake, Denton County, Texas.

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS

OPERATIONS
320. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of Authority.
FINANCIAL SERVICES
321. Approval of FY 2022 Operating Budget.
322. Approval of an amendment to FY 2021 Operating Budget.
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL
323. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated by or involving
the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, U.S. Department of
Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not
limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.

RULE ADOPTION

324. Adoption of amendments to 16 Texas Administrative Code Section 8.1, relating to General
Applicability and Standards.

OIL AND GAS DIVISION
325. Adoption of revisions to Form P-4, Certificate of Compliance and Transportation Authority.

326. Proposed revisions to Form P-5LC, Irrevocable Documentary Letter of Credit, and proposal to
combine Forms P-5PB(1) and P-5PB(2) into one new Form P-5PB, Performance Bond.
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PUBLIC INPUT

327. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any matter under the
jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy adopted on September 7, 2005.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

328. Pursuant to section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code, discuss and consider annual
performance review of the Executive Director.

329. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and consideration of
items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or contemplated litigation matters or
settlement offers requiring consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant
to Texas Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's
attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the
State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to
Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (¢) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation
to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel
matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee,
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of,
or specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas
Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to Chapter 551 of the
Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following Executive Session for
discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any final actions or vote on such
matters in accordance with Texas Government Code §551.102.
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